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Honorable Harry F, Byrd
United States Senate
*asbington 25, D.C.

Dear Semator Byrd:

This is in rum_.T to your letter of 13 April concerning
Mr.

| | case was eonsidered by the Ageacy under the
SAme program which I described te you in my letter of 17 April on
Anether case. He was advised on 2% October 1961 that he had been
found to be surplus to ouy reed for parsonnel in his career field and
that his emplayment ' , therefore, be terminated
in the near futurse. v

Paat year. As indicated in my previo }eass, gTAT
A3 well as ta the cases of other amployees who were similarly determined

{0 be surpius in their respective career fialds, every offort has baen

made to place them in other career fiolds within the Agency, These

afforis were unavalling in | | ease and he was advised on

25 Fabruary 1962 that his employmeat would be terminated.

STAT

|ubnqmtly Appealed his case to the Diractor of
Central Intelligence who referred it to the office of the Inspector Genesral
for investigation bafore taking action. Following this investigation, the
RAlter was thoroughly reviewed by the Directer whe personaliy advised
STAT L| by letter dated 19 March 1962, of his declston to deny the
STAT #Ppeal. Accordingly, i-mpleymom was terminated
effactive 6 April 1962,

STAT
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; 8 separated for poor performance or for
misconduct or as security risks. I would also like to point out that

| lis eligible to receive, and has in fact applied for, an
immediate Civil Service retirement annuity.

Your inquiry on behalf duL!ﬁ was appreciated and [ STAT
hope that the information provid rein answers your questions

concerning the action taken in his case.
Faithfully yours,

Sty

Marshall 5. Carter
Lisutenant General, USA
Acting Director
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1 would like to again emphasing that employees released under
this program are not being separated for poor perfermance or for
misconduct or as security risks. I would alse like to point out that
| lis sligivle te receive, and has in fact applied for, an
immediate Civil Service retirement annuity,

Your inquiry on behalf of was appreciated and I
hope that the information Provided herela answers your questions
concerning the action takea in his ¢ase. '

Sincerely,

Marshall 8. Carter
Lisutenant General, USA
Acting Director
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UNITED STATES SENATE
Committee on Finance

?. sprid 13, 1962 b

The Honorablc John A. McCone
Director L
Central Intelligence Agency
Wasbington, D. C.

My dear !r. McCones

I am particularly intercsted in the

STAT ' case of o

¥Mr. M. J. Henelee > with
your Mr. Warner.
' I am sure no one would want to see
STAT sn injustice done ! and I will
thank you to look ] , and advise me.

With every good wish, I am

Faithfully yours,
74
Harry ¥i Byrd
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